
 

 

May 16, 2019  Set 1 
 
TO:  All Potential Respondents 

RFP 1904 – Appian Consultant Services 
 
FROM:  Georgia S. Hudson, Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Response to Questions 
 
 
QUESTION: Is there a test account or can we create our own account, in the 

current ePermitting system so we can get an idea of what the 
current system looks like and what challenges the current 
system may be posing to your organization? 

 
ANSWER: Yes, there is a test system that you may access.  You may  create 

accounts for the Water Use Permit, Environmental Resource Permit, 
and Well Construction Permit Application to view the current 
ePermitting system (from the permit applicant’s perspective) by 
visiting the following District test system locations:   

 
Water Use Permit  
https://wwwvmwmis02a.swfwmd.state.fl.us/WUPPortal   

 
Environmental Resource Permit 
https://wwwvmwmis02a.swfwmd.state.fl.us/ErpPortal  

 
Well Construction Permit Application 
https://wwwvmwmis01a.swfwmd.state.fl.us/WCP/ 

 
QUESTION: Is there an estimate of how much on-site travel will be required? 
 
ANSWER: For the initial development cycle, it is expected that the consultant 

will conduct on-site travel for the first month; then, one week per 
month thereafter.  It is anticipated that future development cycles will 
average one week per month on-site travel and the remainder of 
work remotely. 
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